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04/07/2025 
 
TO:  Major Linda Gorton 
              Urban County Council Members     
             

  
FROM:  Jonelle Patton, Director  
              Lexington Enhanced 911  
    

RE: INdigital– MEVO Backup / Disaster Recovery Phone System    

 

 
Request:   
 

The Division of Enhanced 911 is requesting a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an 
agreement with INdigital Inc. for their MEVO system that would provide service continuity and 
disaster recovery platform. 

Why are you requesting?   
  

Lexington Enhanced 911 is seeking to acquire a fully redundant, portable disaster recovery, 911 
phone backup system.  INdigital’s MEVO solution is a collection of devices that operate together 
to form a completely independent backup and disaster phone recovery system.  This solution 
will be utilized by E911 to provide continuous emergency phone operations in the event of a 
disaster or extreme loss of service on the primary system.  Enhanced 911 requests authorization 
from council for the mayor to sign an agreement authorizing the purchase of this solution and a 
maintenance contract for the initial purchase and annual renewal.  
 
The terms of the INdigital MEVO agreement are as follows: 

Initial Term: From Effective Date until five (5)-year anniversary of such date unless 
terminated earlier pursuant to any of the Agreement’s express provisions.   

Renewal Terms:  This Agreement will automatically renew for additional successive 
twelve (12)-month terms unless earlier terminated pursuant to any of the Agreement’s 
express provisions or either Party gives the other Party written notice of non-renewal at 
least ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of the then-current term. 
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What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?   
 

The initial cost of the MEVO system is $20,250.00, which covers equipment, initial configuration, 
deployment and testing; the annual renewal/recurring costs will be $14,640.00. 

. 

 
Are the funds budgeted?  
 Yes - 

 FY25 = $20,250 via 4204-505602-5622-75801 @ $5,610 & 4204-505602-5622-76101 @ $14,640 
FY26 = $14,640 via 4204-505601-0001-76101  
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